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Bhogél Kiran

From: Williams, Elaine : Code A
Sent: 04 April 2008 15:18

To: Bhogal Kiran

Subject: RE: RS statement final 030408

Thanks Kiran, much appreciated.
You too!

Regards
Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager
Hampshire Primary Care Trust
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton Road
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB

Tel Code A Direct Dial
Tel: COde A Dffice

Fax 1st Floor
Tel: __CodeA __Blackberry
Emait:; Code A

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute the information in this email or taken any action
in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that
this message has gone astray before deleting it.
Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Bhogal Kiran [mailto

Sent: 04 April 2008 15:17 Code A
To: Williams, Elaine
Subject: FW: RS statement final 030408

Hi Elaine

Have read the statement and looks fine to me apart from some minor formatting - the paragraphs in the
middle part of statement under sub heading "Background - Gosport War Memorial Hospital" are not numbered
- and a minor change in that part which | hope does not cause difficulty with the last page which Richard has
signed. If it does leave as is as will. ' '

Have a lovely weekend.

Kiran

From: Williams, Elaine [mailto: Code A i
Sent: 04 April 2008 11:39

To: Bhogal Kiran

Subject: RS statement final 030408
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